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Eagle Boys DiaCAPizza Australia Ply Ltd 
ACN 003 169 391 ABN 25 003 169 391 

Level 1, 493 lpswich Road, Annerley QW 4 103 
PO Box 71 0, Annerley QLD 4 103 

Phone: (07) 3373 1000 
Far  (07) 3373 1099 

Dr Richard Chadwick 
General Manager 
Adjudication Branch 
ACCC 
PO BOX 3131 
CANBERRA ACT 2601 

Dear Dr Chadwick, 

RE: EAGLE BOYS DIAL-A-PIZZA AUSTRALIA PTY LTD - EXCLUSIVE DEALING 
NOTIFICATION N 94066 

We refer to your wnespondence dated 25 August 2009 where you requested we provide furlher 
information to assist the ACCC in its assessment of the notification. In response to your letter we would 
like to advise as follows: 

Question 1 

Who are the nominated suppliers franchisees will be required to purchase the goodslse~ces from? 

Franchiis are required to purchase goodslsenrices from our nominated disbibutors, who in tum are 
supplied by the suppliers listed below 

Distributors 

EXCLUDED FROM 
PUBLIC REGISTER 

Suppliers 
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Question 2 

How were the nominated suppliers selected? For example, were the suppliers selected through a tender 
process? What is the selection criteria applied by Eagle Boys? 

The suppliers are selected in a (select tender) prccess based on: 

1. confirmed no long lead times; 
2. suppliers conformity to mandatory requirements (standard of operation and continuity of specified 

product); 
3. the supplier is committed to wnstantly reviewing cost structure; 
4. the supplier has the capacity to service the contract and develop new produds when and if required; 

and 
5. previws experience with the direct P i m  Category. 

Attached is an Invitation to Tender document for your perusal. 
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Question 3 

On what basis would Eagle Boys approve a request from a franchisee to use a product from another 
supply? 

Each case is dealt separately, but the mandatory requirement would need to meet the approved 
specifications by Eagle Boys National Oflice of each product. 

We have permitted a handful of Franchisees from a particular region to purchase block cheese" and 
grate themselves even though the cost factor increased as far as wages for grating the cheese were 
concerned. 

Question 4 

What is the prccess by which Eagle Boys reviews the quality and pricing of products and services every 
12 months? 

There is a Supply Agreement Calendar which is reviewed and updated every qualter. Reviews and 
tenders are executed 3 months prior to expiration which are ordinarily for a 12 month period. 

Question 5 

Is the requirement to purchase gds/services from nominated suppliers and existing or new 
requirement? If it is new, how will the requirement be implemented and are there any transitional 
arangements for existing franchisees? 

It is an existing requirement to maintain consistency and quality across all Eagle Boys Goods and 
Sewices since the company's incorporation (1986) with the exception of fresh vegetables as previously 
mentioned above in ( Questions 1- 3). 

Should you have any enquiries please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Yours faithfully 

Legal Counsel 


